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From: Mark Lahay
To: Traci J. Reed
Subject: FW: Street Occ & Meter Bags for College Ave
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:22:33 AM
Attachments: 20250317092308103.pdf

Temp Fencing Plan.pdf
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This can be approved with the stipulations noted below and assuming it gets approved at council.
 

Mark A. Lahay, PE
Assistant City Engineer
City of Appleton, Department of Public Works
100 N Appleton St, Appleton, WI 54911-4702
O: 920-832-6486 | Mark.Lahay@Appleton.org
Facebook | Appleton.org

 
 
From: Michael Hardy <Michael.Hardy@AppletonWI.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:18 AM
To: Mark Lahay <Mark.Lahay@AppletonWI.gov>; Peter Neuberger <Peter.Neuberger@AppletonWI.gov>
Cc: Customer.Service <Customer.Service@appletonwi.gov>; Lindsey R. Smith <Lindsey.Smith@AppletonWI.gov>; Eric Lom
<Eric.Lom@AppletonWI.gov>; Connor M. Deeg <Connor.Deeg@AppletonWI.gov>; Victoria L. Drehmel
<Victoria.Drehmel@AppletonWI.gov>; Daniel J. Meissner <Daniel.Meissner@AppletonWI.gov>
Subject: RE: Street Occ & Meter Bags for College Ave

 
Mark/Pete:
 
I spoke with Hoffman, permit is both Parking stalls AND fence (attached plan) for duration noted.    Here terms discussed:
 
Fence:
 

Sidewalk to remain open, maintain minimum 5-ft clear between planter and fence (including fence stands).    Fence stands need to
be marked/guarded to mitigate trip hazard.  
Fence will need to be pulled back for any special events DPW deems necessary (for sure Mile of Music, L2C & Oktoberfest)

 
Parking Stalls:
 

Any dumpsters to be marked by delineators with reflective material.   Do not infringe on the bike lane.
All bagged parking stalls (pic below) shall be cleared and vacated for any special events DPW deems necessary (for sure Memorial
Day Parade, Flag Day Parade, Mile of Music, L2C & Oktoberfest)

 
 

mailto:Mark.Lahay@AppletonWI.gov
mailto:Traci.Reed@AppletonWI.gov
mailto:Mark.Lahay@Appleton.org
https://www.facebook.com/AppletonDPW
https://www.appleton.org/home
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BID SET CS-101


EXISTING
SITE PLAN


MARK DATE


BEING LOT 5, LOT 6, AND A PART OF LOT 7, BLOCK 26, 2nd. WARD PLAT (ASSESSORS
MAP OF THE CITY OF APPLETON) LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND
GOVERNMENT LOT 3, ALL IN SECTION 26 TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH RANGE 17 EAST, CITY
OF APPLETON, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.


PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
222 W COLLEGE AVENUE
APPLETON WI 54911


THESE RECORD DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN PART, ON THE BASIS OF
INFORMATION COMPILED AND FURNISHED BY OTHERS. THE SURVEYOR AND
ARCHITECT WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
WHICH HAVE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO THIS DOCUMENT AS A RESULT.


SOME UTILITIES HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY MAPS PROVIDED BY
OTHERS-LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.


FIELD VERIFY SANITARY AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES AND THEIR LOCATIONS.


UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED IN PART ON
MARKINGS BY DIGGERS HOTLINE. (TICKET# 20241819338, 20241819346)


UNDERGROUND UTILITIES


DESCRIPTION


BENCHMARKS
ELEVATIONS BASED ON NAVD 88 USING WISGEOID 18:


BENCHMARK# 1
INTERIOR FFE OF SOUTH LOBBY OF 222 BUILDING


ELEVATION: 786.17


SURVEY CONTROL POINTS
COORDINATE SYSTEM BASED ON: NAD83 (2011) WITH OUTAGAMIE COUNTY
COORDINATES USING WISCORS


LEGEND


XX


CP #2 - MAG NAIL
     562433.238
     827120.330
     787.70


CP #4 - MAG NAIL
     562339.798
     827121.458
     786.93


CP #8 - MAG NAIL
562267.72
826940.93
784.17


CP #9 - MAG NAIL
562274.54
827108.54
786.44
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Temp fencing during the duration of the exterior work. 















 
Thanks,
 
Mike
 

 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Mark Lahay <Mark.Lahay@AppletonWI.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 9:10 AM
To: Eric Lom <Eric.Lom@AppletonWI.gov>; Michael Hardy <Michael.Hardy@AppletonWI.gov>; Connor M. Deeg
<Connor.Deeg@AppletonWI.gov>; Peter Neuberger <Peter.Neuberger@AppletonWI.gov>
Subject: FW: Street Occ & Meter Bags for College Ave
 
Please review this request.  They want this area for the entire summer through October. 
 
 
Mark A. Lahay, PE
Assistant City Engineer
City of Appleton, Department of Public Works
100 N Appleton St, Appleton, WI 54911-4702
O: 920-832-6486 | Mark.Lahay@Appleton.org Facebook | Appleton.org
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Traci J. Reed <Traci.Reed@AppletonWI.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 8:46 AM
To: Mark Lahay <Mark.Lahay@AppletonWI.gov>
Subject: Street Occ & Meter Bags for College Ave
 
Hello Mark,
 
Please see attached street occ perm and meter bag application for Hoffman doing work on the 222 Building. They would like all the meters
on College Ave on that block from March 24 thru October 31. We are only granting them the first 35 days and if approved it can go to
council for the remaining time. Please let me know if you approve or deny.
 
Thank you,
 
Traci Reed
Customer Service Specialist, Inspections City of Appleton, Department of Public Works

Add 2 stalls per 11/1/25-12/31/25 extension request

mailto:Mark.Lahay@AppletonWI.gov
mailto:Eric.Lom@AppletonWI.gov
mailto:Michael.Hardy@AppletonWI.gov
mailto:Connor.Deeg@AppletonWI.gov
mailto:Peter.Neuberger@AppletonWI.gov
mailto:Mark.Lahay@Appleton.org
mailto:Traci.Reed@AppletonWI.gov
mailto:Mark.Lahay@AppletonWI.gov
Peter Neuberger
Rectangle



100 N. Appleton Street, Fl 5 Appleton, WI 54911
O: 920-832-6411 | traci.reed@appletonwi.gov Facebook | Appletonwi.gov
 
 

mailto:traci.reed@appletonwi.gov


From: Traci J. Reed
To: Anwar Smith; Daniel J. Gostisha; Dawn Sheldon; Eric S. Zwiers; Jason Morrow; Nicholas M. Cropsey; Roger A.

Faas; William C. Bies
Cc: Customer.Service
Subject: METER BAGS
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:22:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello all,
 
Please bag meters in 9201 spaces 46, 47, 48, 49 and 194 and 195 for Hoffman. I
believe the first 4 are on College Ave in front of the 222 building and 194 and 195 are
next to the 222 building on Superior St. for Hoffman from Monday March 24 thru
Friday May 2, 2025. This is going to Council to be extended thru October 31, 2025,
but for now it is approved thru May 2.
 
Thank you,
 
Traci Reed
Customer Service Specialist, Inspections
City of Appleton, Department of Public Works
100 N. Appleton Street, Fl 5 Appleton, WI 54911
O: 920-832-6411 | traci.reed@appletonwi.gov
Facebook | Appletonwi.gov
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